

Steering Committee Hybrid Meeting - June 27, 2023

Serenity Prayer

Attending: Walter S., Dan B., Bob C., Roger L.,

Secretary: Margie P.

Visitors- Linda G.

July 4th a paid holiday? Find out. No agenda prepared for today.

Office Report: Dan B.

Office is going smoothly. Informed that we ran out of when/where's. Gateway will need 200. Same quantity will be ordered 2023-2024. Same style and format will be used. Color change is navy blue, Cherokee printing company, will be used again. Roger asked if we should sell other products other than books. It was suggested that, Ashley display items we do sell like key chains. Also suggested to add a new tab for items such as pamphlets, medallions.

Bob has a volunteer for archive interview and Kevin Jr. will write it up for the Add-A-Line issue.

Finance Committee: Walter S.

We are over \$6000 from last so we are maintaining. Holly will email the amount spent for the picnic. There was a 50/50 raffle at the picnic, cash was given, totaling \$50. Bono's will be used next year for the picnic.

Holly will talk to Jessie about moving back to Jaba location for the business meeting. She will let us know soon.

Old Business: Kevin Jr. will chair the Business meeting next Sat. and Holly will attend.

New Business: Ashley will send "Back Office Procedures" that have been revised to everyone on the Steering Comm.

Juneteenth is now a Federal holiday, but Intergroup office will remain open. It was discussed if a holiday is on a Sat., we get Mon. off. Thanksgiving Friday off?? The Steering Comm. Will make that decision in the future.

A member moved to close the meeting. Meeting was adjourned.